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CITY OF FILLMORE 
CENTRAL PARK PLAZA 

250 Central Avenue 

Fillmore, California 93015-

1907 

  (805) 524-3701   FAX (805) 524-5707   

STATE ROUTE 126 AND STATE HWY 23 

UTILITY COVER ADJUSTMENT PROJECT 

SPEC. No. 18-01 

DATE:  12/26/2019  

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

The following additions, corrections, and/or response to questions shall become a part of 

the Contract Documents and Specifications for the above-named project: 

 

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 

Bid Opening Date is corrected to January 7, 2020 at 10 AM in all instances in the 

contract documents. 

 

Page A-1 Notice Inviting Sealed Bids: “DESCRIPTION OF WORK” section is hereby 

replaced with the following: 

 

“DESCRIPTION OF WORK: Caltrans completed an asphalt concrete paving 

project along a section of State Route 126 (Ventura Street) and Highway 23 (A 

Street) that extended through the City of Fillmore. This project includes 

adjustment to grade of all City owned manhole and water valve covers in State 

right of way on State Route 126 and Highway 23 within Fillmore City Limits, 

including preparation of traffic control plans for approval by Caltrans as a part 

of the double permit.” 

 

 

Page E-8 Noncollusion Declaration to be Executed by Bidder and Submitted with Bid:  

Signature line was inadvertently omitted.  Bidders are hereby instructed to sign at the 

bottom right side of the page. 

 

Appendix C:  The attached “Caltrans District 7 Division of Operations Office of 

Permits Encroachment Permits Special Provisions for Encroachment Permits within 

State Right of Way, Effective October 10, 2019” are hereby added to Appendix C.  

These Special Provisions are attached to and made a part of all encroachment permits 

issued within Los Angeles County and Ventura County. 
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BIDDER QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 

 

Q1:  Please confirm that the bid date is January 7, 2020 at 10:00 AM NOT January 7, 

2019 at 10:00 AM.  Also specify if there is a signature line for  Noncollusion 

Declaration to be Executed by Bidder and Submitted with Bid, page E-8. 

A1:  Confirmed, bid date is January 7, 2020 at 10 AM.   Please sign Page E-8 at bottom 

right. 

 

Q2: We are bidding as a prime for the above referenced project.  Please let me know if 

we could use the downloaded documents to submit for the bid.   

A2: Yes, the downloaded documents may be used for submittal of the bid. 

 

Q3: The specifications are inconsistent with regards to level of effort required on 

temporary traffic control requirements for the Caltrans Encroachment Permit.  In the 

description of work (page A-1) it says performing traffic control per the attached 

Caltrans approved traffic control plans.  In the General Provisions, it says developing a 

traffic control plan, implementing measures from an approved traffic control plan….   

In the technical provisions, it states that the contractor shall prepare and submit a TCP 

for work and submit to Caltrans for review and approval.  Can you please confirm that 

the Contractor will be required to prepare TTC plans and submit?   

A3:  Confirmed that contractor is required to prepare TTC Plans and submit to Caltrans 

for approval with double permit. 

 

Q4: Are there any special provisions required in the EP by Caltrans that would affect 

construction?  Also, the specifications use Green Book, but we are in Caltrans ROW.   

A4:  Yes.  See amended Appendix C that now includes the applicable Caltrans 

Encroachment Permit Special Provisions.   The City will be using Greenbook for this 

contract, as specified. 

 

Q5: Are you planning to do a phased notice to proceed?  It will be impossible to 

prepare, submit and get approval from Caltrans, and then do all the work within 25 

consecutive days. 

A5: Yes, the Notice to Proceed will be phased.   The initial notice will only include 

obtaining the required permit and will not commence the in contract working days.   

Upon receipt of the permit, a separate Notice to Proceed will be issued that will 

commence the 25 working days for contract work. 

 

When submitting a bid for the project, this Addendum shall be acknowledged in the 

proposal and a signed copy of the Addendum shall be included in the bid package. 

 

Respectfully,  

City of Fillmore 

 

Roxanne C. Hughes, P.E. 

City Engineer 
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RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED: 

 

 

   
Firm Date 

 

By:_     


























































































